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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Cancellation Of The September 1, 2015, And Reinstatement Of The 

September 8, 2015, City Council Meetings 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council cancel the September 1, 2015, City Council meeting and reinstate the 
previously cancelled September 8, 2015, City Council meeting. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Upon reviewing future business items, we have determined that the Council Meeting 
currently scheduled for Tuesday, September 1, 2015, is unnecessary. As a result, staff 
recommends that the meeting be cancelled.   
 
Concurrently, staff recommends that the meeting of September 8, 2015, which was 
approved for cancellation by Council on November 18, 2014, be reinstated.   
 
 
PREPARED BY: Jennifer M. Jennings, Administrator’s Office Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, City Administrator  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
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